

SULEMAN ABUBAKAR SIDIQ

Address: 27, Bashorun Street, Sango Agege, Lagos State.
Gender: Male
E-mail: sidikabubakar@yahoo.com
Tel: 08056280521
Date of Birth: 26th June 1982
State of Origin: Kwara
Nationality: Nigerian
Status: Married
Position: Lecturer I

Career Objective

To secure a job in an establishment where my educational, social and organizational skills would be utilized and add unquantifiable value.

Education

P.hD in View, Communication Studies, Lagos State University, Ojo, Lagos 2018
M.Sc. Mass Communication, University of Lagos, Lagos. 2012
B.Sc. Journalism, Lagos State University, Ojo, Lagos.
(Second Class Lower Division) 2007
N.C.E ISS/Political Science - Adeniran Ogunsanya College of Education Otto Ijanikin, Lagos.
(Upper Class) 2003
Moro Local Government Secondary School, Ipaiye, Kwara 2000

Profile

A resourceful, committed and dynamic young man that possesses strong organizational, interpersonal and analytical skills.

Association Leadership

Class Representative (Journalism Department) Lagos State University 2001-2006
Financial Director- National Association of Kwara State Students NAKSS, Adeniran Ogunsanya College of Education, Otto Ijanikin, Lagos

2000-2001

Professional body

Member: Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria (TRCN) 2012 till date

Member: Association of communication Scholars and Professionals of Nigeria. (ASPN)
2012 till date

Academic Position Held/Organizational Leadership

Secretary: Mass Communication Department, Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin.

May 2011-May 2013

Examination Officer: Mass Communication Department, Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin.

July 2011 till date.

Student Level Adviser: Mass Communication Department, Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin.

June 2011 till date.

Member: Accreditation Committee, Mass Communication Department, Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin.
January to June, 2013 and January to June 2015

Member: Time Table Planning Committee, Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin.

October 2012 to September, 2014.

Member: College of the Humanities and Social Sciences Task Force Committee on Graduating Students' Results
2014 till date.

Member : Student Disciplinary committee 2017 to 2018

Academic Articles with Dates

Akinnubi, O.P, Raji, O.W, Oladimeji, R.M, **Suleman, A.S** and Awodiji, O.A (2013). Principal's information Management Strategies and Teachers' Productivity in Ilorin Metropolis Secondary Schools, Kwara State. *International Journal of Mult-Disciplinary Studies and Sports Research (IJMSRE)*. 9 (56-63).

Suleman, A.S. (2013). Formation of Synergy between African Traditional Systems and Information and Communication Technology (ICT) for rural Development. *Springboard Journal*. 1(5), 93-101

Suleman, A.S. (2014). Security Implication of Social Networking on the Nation's Development in *National Security and Development in Contemporary Nigeria*. I.B. Bello-Imam edited. 1.(1) 183-

Wonuola, M.M and **Suleman, A.S.** (2015). Coverage of Ebola Virus Disease in Nigeria:

A Content Analysis of Selected Newspapers. *Osun State Sociological Review*. 1.(1), 31-51.

Raji, O.W. and **Suleman, A.S** (2015). An Assessment of Mass Media Language and National Security in Nigeria. *Al-Hikmah Journal of Education* 2(1), 29-36.

Wonuola, M. M. and **Suleman, A. S.** (2016). Revitalization of Indigenous Languages through mass media: A Tool for Cultural Re-awakening. *Journal of Humanities and Education, Federal University, Gusau* 1(1), 363-374.

Academic Articles Accepted for Publication

Suleman, A.S. and Okeowo, T.O. (2018). Gender Balance in Political Reporting: A Tool for National Development. Accepted for publication in *Journal of Media, Communication and Languages*, Cross Rivers State University of Technology.

On Going Academic Articles

Suleman, A. S. (2019). Influence of HIV/AIDS Awareness Campaign on the Sexual Behaviour of Al-Hikmah University Undergraduates, Ilorin.

Suleman, A. S. (2019). Family Planning Campaign in Nigeria: In search of the Right Communication Strategy.

Work Experience

Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin

Position: Lecturer II, Mass Communication Lecturer. 2011- Date.

Olabisi Onabanjo University (Ago- Iwoye) Agege Study Centre.

Position held: Associate Mass Communication lecturer. 2009-2011.

Oke Odo Senior High School Iyana Ipaja, Lagos.

Position held: English Language and Literature Teacher. 2009-2011.

Dairy Farm Primary School Agege, Lagos.

Position held: Islamic Studies Teacher. 2007- 2009.

Ltv 8\ Radio Lagos 107.5 FM Ti wa n Tiwa

Position held: Current Affairs and Political Reporter 2005- 2007.

Royal Crown Comprehensive High School, Iju Ishaga, Lagos

Position held: English Language and Government Teacher 2003- 2005.

Conferences and Workshops Attended with Dates

Methodology for improving teaching/learning of Federal Graduate Teachers at the Federal College of Education Akoka,Lagos. January, 2008.

Enterpreneural Skill Acquisition on 16 Industrial products seminar organized by Al-Hikah University, Ilorin June, 2011.

Media Educators Conference at Babcock University, Ilishon Remo, Ogun State. May, 2012.

Research skills Enhancement Workshops at the Communication and Language Arts Department, University of Ibadan. August, 2012.

Africa Council for Communication Education (ACCE) Conference at the Federal University of technology, Minna. November, 2012.

Workshop: 'Towards Excellence in Teaching and Research' at the University of Ilorin. February, 2013.

National Security and Development in Contemporary Nigeria Conference organized by Faculty of the Humanities and Social sciences, Al-Hikmah university, Ilorin May, 2013.

Media Workshop on Content Analysis Research Methodology Organized by Kwara State University, Malete. July, 2015.

Workshop on Teaching Methodology Organized by Al-Hikmah University Ilorin. October, 2015.

1st International Small Town and Rural Development Conference (STARDEC) December, 2018.

Courses Taught

MCM 101; Introduction to Mass communication

MCM 103; African communication System I

MCM 201; Principles of Public relations
MCM 208; Principles of Advertising
MCM 210; Specialized Reporting
MCM 212; Islamic Communication Principles
MCM 304: Mass Media and society
MCM 305; Feature Writing
MCM 309: Advertising Campaign Planning
MCM 310; Public relations Campaign Strategies
MCM 402: Advanced Public Relations Planning
MCM 409: Investigative Reporting

Training/Seminars

- First Step in Computer Studies 2003.
- Diploma in Computer Studies 2005.

Research project

Suleman, A. S. (2002). The Press and the Military rule in Nigeria- A case Study of Babangida and Abacha Regime. (1985-1999).

Suleman, A. S. (2007). Lagos State University School of Communication Students' Attitude towards journalism as a course of study.

Suleman, A. S. (2012). Public relations and Crisis Management during global meltdown. A comparative study of Intercontinental and Fin bank Nigeria Plc.

Suleman, A. S. (2017). Social Media Usage among undergraduates of AL-Hikmah University Ilorin, Kwara State.

Hobbies

Reading, Writing, Travelling, and Meeting People.

Referees

Prof. Ahmad Sheu Abdulsalam

Head Dept. of Linguistics & Nigerian Languages
Faculty of Arts, University of Ilorin, Kwara State
07069465166

Prof. Hamza Abdul-Raheem

Faculty of Art, Kwara State University, Malete.

08033600564

Dr. Isiaka Opobiyi

Former Provost,

Kwara State College of Education, Ilorin

080536347101